



SUNSHINE COAST POLICING COMMITTEE
Monday January 7, 2013
Sunshine Coast Regional District Offices - Cedar Meeting Room
1975 Field Road, Sechelt, BC VON 3A1
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER 9:00 a.m.

AGENDA

1. Adoption of the Agenda

PETITIONS AND DELEGATIONS

MINUTES

2. Sunshine Coast Policing Committee minutes of October 29, 2012 **ANNEX A**
pp 1-2

COMMUNICATIONS

3. Sunshine Coast Youth Action and Awareness Committee minutes of October 26, 2012 **ANNEX B**
pp 3-6
4. Interim Advisory Committee for the Lower Mainland Integrated Teams Regarding Lower Mainland Integrated Teams - report and attached Terms of Reference **ANNEX C**
pp 7-12

REPORTS

5. RCMP Monthly Crime Statistics - September, October and November 2010 to 2012 **ANNEX D**
pp 13-15
6. RCMP Monthly Report *available at meeting*

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

**SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT
POLICING COMMITTEE**

October 29, 2012

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD IN THE CEDAR ROOM OF THE SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT OFFICES, 1975 FIELD ROAD, SECHELT, BC.

PRESENT:	Director, District of Sechelt, Chair	Alice Lutes
	Director, Town of Gibsons	Gerry Tretick
	Director, Electoral Area E	Lorne Lewis
	Director, Electoral Area A	Frank Mauro
	Director, Electoral Area B	Garry Nohr
	Director, Electoral Area D	Donna Shugar
	Director, Electoral Area F	Lee Turnbull

ALSO PRESENT:	RCMP	Herb Berdahl
	SC Youth Awareness/SD 46 Trustee	Greg Russell
	Alternate Director, Area F	Joyce Clegg
	GM, Community Services	Paul Fenwick
	Assistant Superintendent, School District 46	Greg Kitchen
	Insurance Corporation of BC	Tom Webster
	Sunshine Coast Speed Watch	Jon Hird
	Sechelt Citizens On Patrol	Ruth McLarty
	Gibsons Citizens On Patrol	Jack Jory
	Recording Secretary	Diane Corbett
	Media	1

CALL TO ORDER 9:02 am

AGENDA The Agenda was adopted as circulated.

MINUTES

Recommendation No. 1 *Minutes*

The Policing Committee recommended that the minutes of September 10, 2012 be adopted as amended:

- Remove Ruth McLarty from list of those present on page 1.

Recommendation No. 2 *Minutes*

The Policing Committee recommended that the Sunshine Coast Action and Awareness Committee minutes of September 28, 2012 be received.

REPORTS

Recommendation No. 3 *Monthly Crime Statistics*

The Policing Committee recommended that the Monthly Crime Statistics for August 2012 be received.

A copy of the RCMP Monthly Report for August and September 2012 was distributed.

Recommendation No. 4 *Interagency Liaison on Community Mental Health Issues*

The Policing Committee recommended that the issue of dealing with unresolved mental health issues in the community that affect other service providers be taken to the Community Services Committee for discussion;

AND THAT this topic be placed on the Regional Hospital District (RHD) Committee meeting agenda for discussion;

AND FURTHER THAT the CAO look into how to get this topic on the RHD Liaison Committee agenda.

Recommendation No. 5 *Infrastructure Services Committee Meeting*

The Policing Committee recommended that the Infrastructure Services Committee meeting on December 6 at 1:30 p.m. be moved to 9:30 a.m. the same day so that directors can attend the opening of the new RCMP detachment in Gibsons.

Recommendation No. 6 *RCMP Monthly Report*

The Policing Committee recommended that the RCMP Monthly Report for August and September 2012 be received.

ROUNDTABLE

Discussion ensued on the misuse of social media, its impacts upon youth, and how to enhance awareness amongst youth on how to deal with social media.

Chair Lutes thanked the RCMP for the support at the demonstration last week in Davis Bay.

Chair Lutes announced there soon would be a District of Sechelt public hearing regarding remediation of drug houses.

NEXT MEETING **January 7, 2012**

ADJOURNMENT 10:00 a.m.

Sunshine Coast Youth Action and Awareness Committee

Minutes of the meeting held at Sunshine Coast Community Services Board Room, Sechelt, BC

October 26, 2012

Present:	<p>Greg Russell, Chair Ted Chisholm Heather Gordon Alick Troup Donna Shugar Chris Denley Katie Stuart LeeAnn Johnson Frances Ardron Darcie Murray Madi Cawsey Diane Corbett</p>	<p><i>Board of Trustees, SD #46/ Gibsons-Elphinstone Community School Board Gibsons Youth Centre / SCR D Recreation Chatelech Sechelt Community School Ministry of Children and Family Development, Sechelt Office Sunshine Coast Regional District Board Family & Youth Services, Sunshine Coast Community Services Child and Youth Mental Health Town of Gibsons Council Mental Health and Addictions Services Youth Outreach Worker/ Pender Harbour Community School Alternate School, SD #46 Recorder</i></p>
Regrets:	<p>Silas White Janet Mulligan Kevin Sheperd Brenda Wilkes Dave Mewhort Dan Galazka Daanish Ali Stacia Leech Suzanna Lodewijk Alice Lutes</p>	<p><i>Board of Trustees, School District No. 46 Aboriginal Child and Youth Mental Health RCMP Youth Liaison Vancouver Coastal Health / ICAN Board of Trustees, School District No. 46 School District No. 46, District Student Support Services Youth Outreach Worker Team Leader Roberts Creek Community School Sechelt Youth Centre District of Sechelt Council</i></p>

1. Call to Order 9:15 a.m.

2. Roundtable Introductions

3. Motion to adopt the minutes of Friday, September 28, 2012

The September 28, 2012 meeting minutes were adopted as circulated.

4. Chair's Report – Greg Russell

The Chair announced that he had delivered a letter to Marilyn Magas at Sechelt Employment Services Centre inviting her or someone from her organization to attend SCYAAC meetings regarding plans to support youth employment in the community; a reply had not yet been received. He also contact Sarah Mani (leadership group sponsor) at Elphinstone and Fred Thorsell at Chatelech inviting student participation at these meetings.

5. Harm Reduction Update

No update was available; it was reported that Stacia Leech had been working on setting up the Harm Reduction workshop, discussed at previous meetings.

6. Social and Emotional Health Strategies

Heather Gordon commented on some recent experiences pertaining bullying and mean youth behaviors in the use of social media, and challenges being encountered by some young individuals.

Heather emphasized that we really need to pay attention to how our kids are doing emotionally and psychologically. The world they are growing up in is really hard. Someone should be stepping up to look at the concept of how people speak to and treat one another. We need to prepare people from a young age to deal with this.

Discussion ensued on social media and accountability, the impact of the internet and Facebook on youth social life and personal development/identity and self-esteem, and the social climate in high schools.

Points raised in discussion:

- SCRD Recreation tries to put a focus on after school programming for youth. An emphasis is put on education and providing support, and opportunities for youth to get messaging, like around understanding of boundaries, consequences of actions. It is about relationships, create situations where people can talk...
- I want to see youth coming to these meetings; they can tell us how we can address this.
- I think the School District needs to teach kids about how to use social media. Give them back the control to turn it off.
- I think more life skills that will make a difference are needed.
- Bullying is still happening at schools. ... think part of it is how we model.
- Addressing the whole issue of interaction and healthy relationship is so important.
- Roots of Empathy is an ideal place to start, but there is a gap.... Need to get funding to deliver to different grade levels; often delivered in kindergarten, and K-1 as paid training dictates.
- Someone needs to be saying to the people running our schools: We need to start at an early age... and reinforcing that Roots of Empathy should be a School District program.
- The only way: there have to be adults who get it, who don't bully.
- We have to look at what we want versus what we don't want. Have to tackle positively. Need to look at the harm reduction piece, and what are ways to create a positive culture. Need something to implement at ground level. "This is how we will treat each other."
- Need to bring this to Nicholas Simons' attention, as a next step on what to do locally.

Actions:

- Chris Denley and Ted Chisholm will do some research on social media harm reduction programs, and will connect with Frances Ardron for information on peer to peer programs.
- Greg Russell will contact Owen Parry regarding a peer anti-bullying program.

7. Youth Outreach Worker (YOW) Program Update – Daanish Ali, Youth Outreach Team Leader

Daanish Ali submitted a report by email prior to the meeting:

- SCYO participated in the candlelight vigil for Amanda Todd, at Dougall Park. Staff was able to speak about bullying and handout contact information for Youth Outreach as well as other resource information. Staff would like to thank local mother Sarah Michaels, for organizing the event.
- Youth Outreach staff are currently gearing up for Halloween and will be active on Halloween Night. Several Halloween events are also planned in the community, which staff will be connecting with.

- With the arrival of the colder weather, we will be looking for donations around "warmer clothes" such as; sweaters, toques and gloves. Please contact Daanish at outreach@coastyouth.com, if you have donations.
- Finally, SCYO is very pleased to announce that we have re-ordered more "key-lights," to handout. Sechelt Subway (Ryan Krokosinski) made a generous donation of \$500 towards them and we are very grateful of their all around contribution towards Youth Outreach. They have been a great community partner!

Pender Harbour Youth Outreach – Darcie Murray commented that in Pender lots of Halloween parties were scheduled. Normally it is fairly safe; there are some issues with drinking and driving. Darcie noted some issues with the age gap of partying, from age 12 to 25. Youth Outreach is working with the schools on that. Principals are on board with Youth Outreach. Six youth have inadequate shelter, and are not with their parents. There are two young brothers and another boy living in an abandoned trailer. There are also couch surfing issues. Community members try to look out for youth. Pender Harbour Community School has started youth night for ages 11-14 every second Friday; activities rotate between the Pender Harbour pool and the high school.

8. Sechelt Youth Centre Update

Heather Gordon reported that as of October 25th, the scheduled date for the Chatelech Sechelt Community School to move into the new location for the Sechelt Youth Centre at the Sechelt Learning Centre complex was November 1st. Heather described practical actions needed to move into the facility and arrangements made with the School District. The space is the same size as the Gibsons Youth Centre. A contract was signed last week. The StrongStart program will be moving from that site into a refitted area of the adjacent facility. Heather noted that her afterschool program co-locates with StrongStart.

Heather mentioned that she thought it would be a "great space", and gave credit to School District Superintendent Patrick Bocking.

9. Roundtable Agency Update

- a. **Sunshine Coast Community Services** – Chris Denley – Has put in a homelessness grant that involves youth, age 19 plus.

EWEs (Extreme Weather Emergency shelter) has received funding and will be opened up at the annex at St Hilda's Anglican Church and can handle age 19+.

Jumpstart: November 15th is cut off for this fiscal year; get names in to Chris for this program in support of youth involvement in activities.

- b. **Sunshine Coast Regional District** – Donna Shugar – The committee work has been done with the Recreation and Parks master plan, which is ready to bring to the board; there is a lot in the plan around young people and families. SCR D is trying to acquire land adjacent to Roberts Creek Elementary School for a demonstration garden and to get local groups involved. SCR D Board is about to start budget discussions. The source of the grant to Sechelt Youth Centre is unresolved presently. The Memorandum of Understanding for the Youth Outreach Program expires at the end of 2012. SCR D has taken steps with municipalities regarding re-signing it. Sechelt Indian Government District has been asked if interested in partnering.
- c. **Child and Youth Mental Health** – Katie Stuart – Connex parenting group is going gung ho, with ten parents coming regularly, loving it. Role-playing is a means to facilitate discussion of different ways

of looking at situations and applying principles. The plan to do a panel at Chatelech about “how stress affects us and what to do about it” will be going ahead. Several MCFD staff (3 out of 8) will be retiring in the next while; it is a little concerning in light of a freeze on hiring; could result in longer waitlists. The waitlists in Gibsons and Sechelt are now about even, and are quite long (17), normal for this time of year. Kids are seen in terms of urgency. Katie suggested there should be someone in our community who offers free help for kids who are grieving. Regarding kids in crisis after hours: there is a big gap. *Discussion ensued.*

- d. **Town of Gibsons** – Lee Ann Johnson – The new RCMP substation official opening is Dec 6. There is a room that is designed to be a public access meeting room. The new mental health facility in Gibsons, Sumac Place, is really beautiful, and quite transformed from when it was a seniors’ residence. It will provide tertiary care to people from on and off coast. Concern was raised that this could put stress on St. Mary’s facilities and resources. Youth homelessness is also an issue; there is no solid data as to the numbers, and without that it is hard to do something about it. When the RCMP move, the old building will be torn down. The Town could be in a position to ask for it for housing purposes; there are a variety of housing opportunities that could utilize that site.
- e. **Mental Health and Addictions Services** – Frances Ardron – Frances’ main office is in Sechelt. She does work with the Alt School in Gibsons. At Elphi, Frances has started the Diversity Club at lunch on Thursdays, addressing a range of social justice issues prevalent in the school; the kids are really into it. A lot of suspension cases related to drugs and alcohol have been referred to Frances from schools, more from Chat than Elphi. There is a uniform way this is being dealt with: Frances usually does three sessions with the kids, with an option for more. In Pender, Frances will start prevention activities in a few weeks, and have more presence in the school.

The Sechelt Learning Centre was discussed.

- f. **SCRD Recreation** – Ted Chisholm – Jumpstart program: Have applied for kids with low income to receive a 10 visit pass for skating or swimming. Squash program and fencing program are doing well. Are adding a youth orientation on Saturday morning, so youth do not need adult supervision, on how to use the facility and equipment safely. A power-lifting program, for youth education and healthy living, will be provided as part of Saturday morning drop-in; youth get feedback on proper technique. Ted is looking at providing a wallyball skills program on the coast. The Youth Centre is getting busy now that the weather has turned. Staff is visiting Elphi every two weeks, trying rebuild and establish relationships with grade 8s as the older cohort has graduated. Youth Centre has had staff turnover. Program Coordinators are trying to figure out how to create enough stability to keep staff in place, important for relationship building. Bladerunners is still running. The storage space is being converted to create a small office space.
- g. **Alternate School** – Madi Casley – The Alt School is very full, very busy. Had a group of boys go to do Push for the Cure, a skateboarding event to raise funds for breast cancer. A homeless 20-year-old boy attended. Have a lot of kids in care at the moment. Some kids are doing OxyContin. There were varying degrees of response to the Amanda Todd suicide; there was more suicide talk than usual. Madi was concerned that the media was making this big. The Alt School has a free store on site, with lots of clothes, donations, winter coats.

10. **Next Meeting** Friday, **November 30**, at 9:00 a.m. at the School Board office, Gibsons

11. **Adjournment** 11:22 am

REPORT TO CAO/PPC FORUM

To: CAO/PPC Forum

From: Interim Advisory Committee for the Lower Mainland Integrated Teams

Date: September 26, 2012

Subject: Lower Mainland Integrated Teams

Recommendation:

That the CAO/PPC Forum recommend to the RCMP LMD Mayors Consultative Forum to:

- a. Establish an Advisory Committee for the Lower Mainland Integrated Teams to address governance issues and decision making for the integrated teams.
 - b. Endorse the Terms of Reference for the Advisory Committee for the Lower Mainland Integrated Teams.
-

1. PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to seek endorsement of the Terms of Reference for the Advisory Committee for the Lower Mainland District Integrated Teams.

2. BACKGROUND

Interim Advisory Committee for the Lower Mainland Integrated Teams

In 2011, the RCMP LMD Mayors Consultative Forum approved the creation of an Interim Advisory Committee for the Lower Mainland Integrated Teams ("IAC") to provide a forum for discussions between the Lower Mainland District and the municipalities in the District until the Province assumes full responsibility for the governance and funding of the Integrated Teams.

The members of the IAC include:

Francis Cheung	City of Langley – Chair
John DuMont	City of Coquitlam
Rick Earle	City of Burnaby
Wallace Mah	District of Kent
David Stuart	District of North Vancouver

Ben Themens
Vivienne Wilke

City of North Vancouver
City of Surrey

Ex-officio non-voting members include:

Mayor Peter Fassbender
Asst. Commissioner Norm Lipinski
Chief Supt. Janice Armstrong
Lisa Godenzie

Insp. Rob de Boersap

Chair, Mayors Consultative Forum
RCMP LMD Commanding Officer
RCMP LMD Operations Officer
Police Services Division, Ministry
of Justice
RCMP LMD

Governance Structure and Decision Making Process Study for the LMD Integrated Teams

The IAC retained Mr. Dugal Smith to conduct a study on the governance structure and decision making process for the LMD Integrated Teams. The purpose of the study was to develop a governance structure, communication, decision making and operating protocols for the LMD Integrated Teams based on principles-based approaches and best practices.

Mr. Smith presented the report entitled RCMP Report on Oversight of Lower Mainland Integrated Teams, and its recommendations, at the CAO/PPC Forum workshop held on May 29, 2012. The group discussion that ensued, against a background of the new RCMP contract, was lively and represented a variety of viewpoints including:

- While representing a compromise and the opportunity to move forward, the recommended model did not address what were, to some municipalities, fundamental issues with respect to the Province's role and responsibility for funding the Teams
- The recommended model was too complex and attempted to address a myriad of structural issues for which there was no clear legislated or delegated authority to do so.

Although no conclusion was made at the workshop, there was agreement that the report did encapsulate the strengths, challenges and opportunities of the integrated teams based on the literature reviews and interviews with the stakeholders. There was also a consensus that some structure needed to be put in place to ensure that appropriate dialogue was taking place between the stakeholders before further decisions were made. Additionally, the LMD Integrated Teams are only one of the RCMP cost drivers and that any proposed changes need to be considered in that context. The CAO/PPC Forum requested the IAC consider the comments and input made at the workshop and report back to the CAO/PPC Forum.

The IAC met following the workshop and concluded that the interim advisory committee model has been working well in reviewing the programs and proposed changes ensuring that recommendations from the RCMP were based on sound business case. The IAC has been effectively fulfilling its mandate to provide a forum for discussions between the Lower Mainland District and the municipalities in the District while continuing to discuss the Province's role with respect to the governance and funding of the Integrated Teams. There is a level of acceptance with the current IAC model amongst the three stakeholders (RCMP, Province and CAO/PPC members) and with the composition and the work being carried out by the IAC. Therefore, it is recommended that an Advisory Committee for the Lower Mainland Integrated Teams be formally established by the RCMP LMD Mayors Consultative Forum to replace the Interim Advisory Committee for the Lower Mainland Integrated Teams.

The Terms of Reference for the Interim Advisory Committee for the Lower Mainland Integrated Teams could be amended and then adopted as the Terms of Reference for the Advisory Committee for the Lower Mainland Integrated Teams. A copy of the draft Terms of Reference for the Advisory Committee is referenced in Attachment 1.

Attachments:

1. Terms of Reference – Advisory Committee for the Lower Mainland Integrated Teams

Terms of Reference

Advisory Committee for the Lower Mainland Integrated Teams

Purpose

The purpose of the Advisory Committee for the Lower Mainland Integrated Teams (“the Committee”) is to provide a liaison role between the RCMP Lower Mainland District staff and the municipalities in the District with respect to the Lower Mainland Integrated Teams. This role is necessary to provide an independent review of the RCMP Integrated Teams’ (“the Teams”) activities and decisions in the absence of a formal, decision making body which provides oversight of the Teams and recognizes local government as a significant funding partner. Should at some point in the future the Province assume full responsibility for the Integrated Teams or assume responsibility for the management of the Integrated Teams, the role of and/or need for the Committee will be reassessed.

Mandate

The Committee is to:

1. Provide a forum for effective, timely communication between the RCMP, the Province, and the municipal sector regarding the Teams;
2. Act as a consultative forum and provide expertise for policy decisions with respect to management, reporting and oversight of the Teams; and
3. Report to the CAO/PPC Forum and the Mayors’ Consultative Forum on:
 - a. the activity level of the teams, including reviewing the effectiveness measures provided by the RCMP for the teams;
 - b. the appropriateness of the cost sharing formula for funding the teams;
 - c. the appropriateness of any requests for additional resources for the teams;
 - d. an annual review of the proposed budgets for the teams;
 - e. an annual review of the yearly activity reports;
 - f. report on whether the teams are providing value for money, as necessary;
 - g. recommendations on the performance metrics to be used for the Teams;
 - h. whether the teams should continue, expand, restructure, etc.

Composition

The Committee will be composed of:

1. Seven CAOs, Principal Policing Contacts, or Chief Financial Officers as recommended by the CAO/PPC Forum and endorsed by the Mayors' Consultative Forum. Appointments will be made taking into consideration the geographic location of the appointee and the size of the municipality the appointee represents. The appointments should be of a minimum of two years in length to provide for continuity.

The following will sit as ex-officio non-voting members:

1. The Officer in Charge of the Lower Mainland Teams or designate (ex officio)
2. The Officer in Charge of the Lower Mainland District Regional Police Service (ex officio) or designate
3. Designate from Police Services Division, Ministry of Justice (ex officio)

Chair

The Chair of the Committee shall be elected from amongst its members.

Meetings

The Committee will meet quarterly or more frequently, at the call of the Chair. The meetings may be conducted in person or by electronic means. Positions on issues related to the Committee's mandate or on recommendations from the RCMP related to the Integrated Teams will preferably be developed through consensus. When consensus cannot be reached, divergent positions will be presented in a Committee report to the CAO/PPC Forum and/or the Mayors' Consultative Forum.

Minutes of the meeting will be recorded and reported to the CAO/PPC Forum.

Quorum

A quorum of the Committee is a majority of the members of the Committee.

Reporting Process and Workplan

Working collaboratively, the Committee will develop an annual workplan which will be provided to the CAO/PPC Forum. Development of necessary background information related to matters considered by the Committee under this mandate will be the responsibility of the RCMP and/or other parties agreed to by the committee. Recommendations for substantive changes (operational, financial or policy) to the Integrated Teams will be reviewed with the Committee before they are presented to the CAO/PPC and/or Mayors' Forum in order that the Committee may formulate a timely and informed position on the proposed changes for consideration by the Forums. It is

recognized that the Committee and the Forums are not decision making bodies but rather a structure set up to encourage dialogue. Any proposed changes to the Integrated Teams will be considered in the context of the tri-parties (i.e. Province, RCMP and participating municipalities) with respect to priorities and funding capacity.



SUNSHINE COAST RCMP DETACHMENT

MONTHLY CRIME STATISTICS			
TOTAL CALLS FOR SERVICE	SEPT 2010	SEPT 2011	SEPT 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	248	287	255
District of Sechelt	274	339	311
Sechelt Indian Band	49	81	61
Town of Gibsons	173	175	119
CRIMES AGAINST PERSONS	SEPT 2010	SEPT 2011	SEPT 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	14	27	16
District of Sechelt	13	10	25
Sechelt Indian Band	3	12	11
Town of Gibsons	10	9	10
PROPERTY CRIMES	SEPT 2010	SEPT 2011	SEPT 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	37	49	28
District of Sechelt	32	48	45
Sechelt Indian Band	8	13	5
Town of Gibsons	26	50	20
OTHER CRIMINAL CODE	SEPT 2010	SEPT 2011	SEPT 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	15	14	8
District of Sechelt	30	27	36
Sechelt Indian Band	6	21	7
Town of Gibsons	15	16	11
CDSA	SEPT 2010	SEPT 2011	SEPT 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	10	12	4
District of Sechelt	12	10	6
Sechelt Indian Band	3	3	2
Town of Gibsons	5	8	5
OTHER FEDERAL STATUTES	SEPT 2010	SEPT 2011	SEPT 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	7	4	7
District of Sechelt	3	6	4
Sechelt Indian Band	0	2	1
Town of Gibsons	2	2	4
PROVINCIAL STATUTES	SEPT 2010	SEPT 2011	SEPT 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	33	34	19
District of Sechelt	29	28	38
Sechelt Indian Band	9	13	13
Town of Gibsons	20	26	11
BY-LAW INFRACTIONS	SEPT 2010	SEPT 2011	SEPT 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	9	11	10
District of Sechelt	5	12	13
Sechelt Indian Band	3	2	1
Town of Gibsons	5	6	8
TRAFFIC INVESTIGATIONS	SEPT 2010	SEPT 2011	SEPT 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	51	47	70
District of Sechelt	33	46	38
Sechelt Indian Band	5	10	5
Town of Gibsons	13	14	7
TOTAL VIOLATION TICKETS ISSUED	45	34	82



SUNSHINE COAST RCMP DETACHMENT

MONTHLY CRIME STATISTICS			
TOTAL CALLS FOR SERVICE	OCT 2010	OCT 2011	OCT 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	273	254	210
District of Sechelt	309	277	291
Sechelt Indian Band	58	61	51
Town of Gibsons	146	132	92
CRIMES AGAINST PERSONS	OCT 2010	OCT 2011	OCT 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	16	14	19
District of Sechelt	9	13	15
Sechelt Indian Band	5	8	3
Town of Gibsons	8	8	4
PROPERTY CRIMES	OCT 2010	OCT 2011	OCT 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	55	46	27
District of Sechelt	65	31	31
Sechelt Indian Band	9	6	9
Town of Gibsons	25	25	16
OTHER CRIMINAL CODE	OCT 2010	OCT 2011	OCT 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	21	10	16
District of Sechelt	27	31	18
Sechelt Indian Band	4	13	5
Town of Gibsons	19	10	4
CDSA	OCT 2010	OCT 2011	OCT 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	8	9	2
District of Sechelt	11	14	2
Sechelt Indian Band	1	1	3
Town of Gibsons	5	3	1
OTHER FEDERAL STATUTES	OCT 2010	OCT 2011	OCT 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	10	4	8
District of Sechelt	7	2	7
Sechelt Indian Band	0	0	2
Town of Gibsons	4	4	3
PROVINCIAL STATUTES	OCT 2010	OCT 2011	OCT 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	33	36	23
District of Sechelt	25	28	37
Sechelt Indian Band	8	12	6
Town of Gibsons	10	16	8
BY-LAW INFRACTIONS	OCT 2010	OCT 2011	OCT 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	10	4	13
District of Sechelt	8	7	13
Sechelt Indian Band	1	0	0
Town of Gibsons	9	9	10
TRAFFIC INVESTIGATIONS	OCT 2010	OCT 2011	OCT 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	49	53	39
District of Sechelt	45	34	35
Sechelt Indian Band	14	5	8
Town of Gibsons	7	13	5
TOTAL VIOLATION TICKETS ISSUED	63	54	80



SUNSHINE COAST RCMP DETACHMENT

MONTHLY CRIME STATISTICS			
TOTAL CALLS FOR SERVICE	NOV 2010	NOV 2011	NOV 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	186	246	232
District of Sechelt	242	239	270
Sechelt Indian Band	51	35	34
Town of Gibsons	133	123	103
CRIMES AGAINST PERSONS	NOV 2010	NOV 2011	NOV 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	5	16	7
District of Sechelt	17	16	18
Sechelt Indian Band	8	3	3
Town of Gibsons	8	12	8
PROPERTY CRIMES	NOV 2010	NOV 2011	NOV 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	17	25	17
District of Sechelt	41	45	32
Sechelt Indian Band	13	7	3
Town of Gibsons	30	20	25
OTHER CRIMINAL CODE	NOV 2010	NOV 2011	NOV 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	5	12	11
District of Sechelt	22	28	27
Sechelt Indian Band	10	5	2
Town of Gibsons	9	10	8
CDSA	NOV 2010	NOV 2011	NOV 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	4	1	3
District of Sechelt	4	4	8
Sechelt Indian Band	3	1	2
Town of Gibsons	11	0	2
OTHER FEDERAL STATUTES	NOV 2010	NOV 2011	NOV 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	5	2	6
District of Sechelt	6	2	4
Sechelt Indian Band	1	1	0
Town of Gibsons	6	2	1
PROVINCIAL STATUTES	NOV 2010	NOV 2011	NOV 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	11	9	18
District of Sechelt	18	9	24
Sechelt Indian Band	3	2	6
Town of Gibsons	12	15	7
BY-LAW INFRACTIONS	NOV 2010	NOV 2011	NOV 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	5	2	8
District of Sechelt	7	7	9
Sechelt Indian Band	2	1	1
Town of Gibsons	2	4	4
TRAFFIC INVESTIGATIONS	NOV 2010	NOV 2011	NOV 2012
Sunshine Coast Regional District	39	44	45
District of Sechelt	35	34	43
Sechelt Indian Band	1	6	10
Town of Gibsons	9	8	11
TOTAL VIOLATION TICKETS ISSUED	39	61	99